Avishek Guchait

Hetampur, Bagnan, Howrah, West Bengal, India 711303 (M) +917001258046 (E) avishek.guchait@gmail.com

Professional Summary

PGDM (Finance- Major, Marketing- Minor), B.Sc. (Economics Honours), More than 2 Years in Corporate Finance, 8 Years in Retail Branch Banking (Axis Bank), IRDA, NISM Certified in Merchant Banking, Investment Advisory Level-1 & Mutual Fund Distribution, Knowledge in Financial Modeling, TEV Report, Complete Project report

Experience

05/2022 - Current

LSI FINANCIAL SERVICES PVT LTD – Kolkata, India

AVP - TEV & LIE

- Preparation of TEV report to analyse the Technical Feasibility & Economical Viability of a Project.
- Excel Linked Financial Model preparation for future projections for the Greenfield Project as well as for Brownfield Project.
- Communicate with Clients and Bankers to comprehend the work's scope and complete a report.
- DSCR, IRR, Interest Coverage Ratio, Current Ratio, TOL/TNW and other ratio analysis with sensitivity and scenario analysis.
- Risk & Probable Mitigation of a project, SWOT Analysis.
- LIE report preparation to monitor the progress of a sanctioned project.
- Independently completed large project reports for Vedanta Limited (Coal Mine), Vedanta Limited (Alumina Expansion), GIGL (Consortium of IOCL, BPCL, HPCL & GSPL for Gas net Project in Punjab & Hariyana), Aurobind Pharma (Paracetamol API), Ashoka Buildcon (Road Project), Amelia Coal (MDO subsidiary of Aditya Birla), Naini Papers Limited (Specialty Paper), JK Paper (Corrugated Box), Indospace Logistics (JV with Reliance for Industrial Park), Maxwell Hospital (New Hospital in West Bengal), Mohit Diamond (Diamond Polishing Unit in Gujarat) and many.
- Current CTC: 12.00 lakhs

07/2020 - 04/2022

MEDHASVI FINVISOR – Kolkata, India

Manager - Corporate Finance

- Preparing new project reports and submit to bank for sanction of loans.
- Preparation of Techno Economic Feasibility Study Reports,
- Financial Modeling, CMA preparation etc.
- Follow up with the bank for quick processing of loans.
- Current CTC: 8.00 lakhs

04/2017 - 03/2020

AXIS BANK LTD - Dalkhola, India

Manager-Operations Head

- Responsible for smooth running of day to day operations of Branch.
- Ensuring Regulatory & Procedural compliance.
- To coordinate Audit of the Branch.

- Ensuring service excellence to enhance portfolio, control retention and better cross sell.
- Responsible to increase CASA figure of the branch year on year CTC:
 6.1 lac.

04/2015 - 03/2017

AXIS BANK LTD - Malda, India

Deputy Manager

- Providing excellent customer service by answering quarries rightly, Maintaining liaison with BDO, SDO, DM and other Govt.
- Achieving business target by suggesting right product to the right customer.

07/2012 - 03/2015

AXIS BANK LTD – Malda, India

Assistant Manager

 Providing excellent customer service by answering quarries rightly, Basic operational job like Cheque Transfer, RTGS/NEFT, Clearing, Government Fund Disbursement, Achieving business target by suggesting right product to the right customer.

04/2011 - 12/2011

KHARKIA STEELS PVT LTD – KOLKATA, INDIA Assistant Manager

Core Qualifications

- Balance Sheet Analysis
- Excel Linked Financial Modeling
- Ratio Analysis
- Industry Analysis
- Sensitivity & Other Scenario Analysis
- Marketing Skill
- IRDA, NISM V-A, NISM X-A Certified
- Proficiency in Finacle 10
 (Banking Software), MS- Excel,
 Word, Power Point

Education

2011 Krupajal Business School, AICTE Approved – Bhubaneswar

PGDM: Finance

GPA: 5.95

2008 **Calcutta University**, – Bagnan

Honours: Economics

2005 **West Bengal Council Of Higher Secondary** – Uluberia

Higher Secondary: Science

2003 Birshibpur Shikshaniketan School, Bengal Board of Secondary Education –

Uluberia 10th

Certifications

Complete Business Accountant (from Indian Institution Of Job Oriented

Training Center)
IRDA Certified

NISM -Series-X-A Investment Adviser

NISM -Series-V Mutual Fund Distributors

NISM- Series-IX Merchant Banking

Personal Information ————————————————————————————————————	
	Date of Birth: 28-03-1988
	Father's name : Mr. Bibhas Guchait
	Sex : Male,
	Marital Status : Married,
	Nationality: Indian,
Interests —	
Title Tests	OTHER INTEREST & HOBBIES - , Playing Strategic Video Games, Listening Music
Languages —	
0 0	English, Hindi and Bengali Blood group: AB +ve
	DATESIGNATURE